
Questions & Answers 
Janitorial Services at the Destin-Fort Walton Beach Airport  

RFP AP 25-15 
 

1. Who is the current contractor?  
 

• Rite Way 
 

2. What is the current price per SF?  
 

• Approx $4.18sf 
 

3. Which is the correct date for questions submission: 4/8/2015 at 10:30 AM - which is 
the same time as the pre-bid conference, or as stated on page GSC-1 of the RFP as 7 
calendar days prior to the proposal closing date? 
 

• Please reference Addendum 1  
 

4. We understand that a Performance Bond will be required of the awarded vendor.  
Please advise in what amount and/or percentage will be required.  
 

• Please reference Addendum 1 
 

5. On the "Notice to Respondents" page it states that (1) original and (6) copies of the 
proposal must be submitted.  On page GSC-1 it states that (1) original and (2) copies 
of the "Proposal Form” be submitted.  Please clarify.   
 

• Please reference Addendum 1 
 

6. We understand that all awarded vendor employees working on the airport property 
will be provided with a complementary day parking pass.  We would like to know if 
there is any associated cost with parking in regards to any service vehicle that the 
awarded vendor may need to keep on the property?  
 

• No 
 

7. What hours is the airport open to the public?  
 

• The hours of operation are 4am to 12pm or when the last flight arrives. 
 

8. Please confirm that the first page of the RFP is the "Proposal Form" that must be 
signed by an official of the company in blue ink and affixed with the corporate seal. 
Please affix the corporate seal and signature(s) on the “Company Data” sheet (Form 
G) 
 

• Please reference Addendum 1 
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9. The RFP states that the "Proposal Sheet" included as "Form I" must be returned 
with the proposal response.  Is this the same sheet as referenced on page GSC-2 - 
Item 4. “Integrity of Proposal Documents”, directing respondents to utilize the 
original "Proposal Sheet?" Please advise as to what type of information you are 
requesting for that form. 
 

• Please reference Addendum 1. 
 

10. What is the projected start date for the contract?  
 

• The current contract expires 6/6/15.   
 

11. The awarded contractor is required to submit their Performance Bond. Do we need 
to submit Bid Bonds along with our proposals?   
 

• No, just the Performance Bond.  
 


